FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: CHARLES N. [NORM} MILLER
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: {202} 418-2767
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-141C
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mbiaudio/ E-MAIL: charles.miller@fcc.gov

June 18, 2007
C. David McLaughlin
Husson College
1 College Circle
Bangor, Maine 04401
Inre: Husson College
WHSN (FM). Bangor, Maine
Facility Identification Number: 28151
Application for License
BLED-20061117ABN
Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

This letter refers to the captioned application, filed November 17, 2006, and amended on January
8, 2007, on behalf of Husson College ("HC™) for license to cover modified facilities for station
WHSN(FM), Bangor, Maine, as authorized by Construction Permit BPED-20050407GYB
("permit"). The January 8, 2007, amendment supplied the results of field strength measurements
taken on AM Station WZON, at the request of the staff and as required by Special Operating
Condition #2 of the permit.

Our review of the AM field strength measurements indicates that they are not complete and
acceptable for filing, and we are unable to make a determination that the "before” and "after”
measurements were taken under the same environmental conditions. In particular, it will be
necessary to provide the date and time of each measurement, as well as the manufacturer, model
number, serial number and date of last calibration of the field strength meter emploved for the
measurements. Also, the December, 2006, measurements are referenced to a 2002 partial proof
of performance which is not included in our fites. In order to provide a basis for our analysis, it
also will be necessary to provide the foregoing information for the 2002 measurements, as well
as the signed affidavit of the engineer who performed the measurements.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of 30 days in order to

afford an opportunity to reply. Failure to respond within the 30 day time period will result in
dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568(a)(1).

Sincerely.

Charles N. Miller, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau



